STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS BEPARIMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 1880
GOVERNOR Jul y 31 . 1981 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LARRY KEHOE (505) 393-6161
SECRETARY

Chevron USA Inc.
P.0. Box 1660
Midland, TX 79702
SUBJECT: Repair of State 5-27 #6
E-27-17-35 (Vacuum Area)

Gentlemen:

At your request the 0il Conservation Division retested the above well
July 28, 1981, and found no oil flow from the surface casing at that
time. Therefore, you are hereby exempted from the repair work
requested in my letter dated June 22, 1981.

We will test this well again next year and if problems are found at
that time you will be required to make necessary repairs.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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cc: R.L. Stamets
File



